From: I [Mailto i @ibvta.org.uk]
Sent: 06 July 2017 15:05

To: I
Cc: I Martin Dockrel; INEG_GG; I S N

I
Subject: Re: Stoptober

Dear all,

Thank you very much for yesterday's meeting. We look forward to hearing from you soon.
Best wishes

I

I

I

Independent British Vape Trade Association (IBVTA)

T: +44 (0) 20 7808 |l

M: +44 (0) 7974

E:-@ibvta.org.uk

W: www.ibvta.org.uk

Skype: I

Follow IBVTA on Twitter: https://twitter.com/ThelBVTA

Please note that I currently work from home on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday, so if you wish to speak
with me on these days could you please contact me by e-mail or call me on my mobile telephone.



On 5July 2017 at 14:53, NN T ©23red.com> wrote:
Hi

Attached also is the presentation we will be taking you through.

Best,

I - 3red

Partnerships Team

mobile: 07880 I direct: 020 7843

email: N @23red.com

From: N

Sent: 05 July 2017 14:28

To: I 4 ©ibvta.org.uk>
C: I B @ ohe.gov.uk>; Martin Dockrell <Martin.Dockrell@phe.gov.uk>;
I S @ ohe.cov.uk>; N S © ohe.cov.uk>;
I S ©ohe.cov.uk-; I < © ohe.cov.uk>

Subject: RE: Stoptober

Please find the agenda for our meeting later today attached. Could you please kindly advise if
you, |JJili] and ] will all be dialling in or if anyone will be joining us at Wellington House?



Best,

I 5red

Partnerships Team

mobile: 07880 I direct: 020 7843

email: [ @©23red.com

From: I (ai!to I @ibvta.org.uk]

Sent: 04 July 2017 16:41

To: I S @ ohe.cov.u>; I

Y @ohe.gov.uk>

c: I e <23 red.com>; I ‘B ©0he sov.uk>;
Martin Dockrell <Martin.Dockrell@phe.gov.uk>; | NN T ©che-sov-uk>; I
I S @ ohe.cov.uk>

Subject: Re: Stoptober

Dear all,

Just to confirm that | will be joined by my colleagues |||} I 2 I tomorrow.

Best wishes



Independent British Vape Trade Association (IBVTA)

T:+44 (0) 20 7808 N
M: +44 (0) 7974 IR

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

On 20 June 2017 at 12:48,_ _@9he.gov.uk> wrote:
Thanks- | have sent the invite from _

Kind regards,

]
I  Straotegic Partnerships and Engagement

Marketing Directorate

Public Health England



Telephone: (020) 368 |

www.gov.uk/phe Follow us on L @PHE uk

Protecting and improving the nation’s health

From: I [ mailto I @ibvta.org.uk]
Sent: 20 June 2017 10:25

To: I
Cc: [ @ibvta.org.uk; IS ; Martin Dockre!l; G ; I

I ©23red.com
Subject: Re: Stoptober

Dear I,

Thank you for your e-mail. We would be happy to meet with you on 5th July at 15:30.

Best wishes

I
I
Independent British Vape Trade Association (IBVTA)

T: +44 (0) 20 7808 N
M: +44 (0) 7974 R

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

On 20 June 2017 at 10:23, N T @ ohe gov.uk> wrote:
Hi

A gentle reminder of the below email. Please let me know if any of the below dates work, otherwise
| am happy to send more dates over?

e 27 June from 13:30 — 14:30
e 29 June between 15:00 — 17:00
e 5 July between 15:30 - 17:00

e 6 July between 15:30 — 17:00

Kind regards,

From: [
Sent: 15 June 2017 13:27



To: .
Cc: il @ibvta.org.uk; [N ; Martin Dockrell; EG—_—
Subject: RE: Stoptober

Hi

Thank you for your email

Here are some times of availability

27 June from 13:30 — 14:30

29 June between 15:00 — 17:00

5 July between 15:30 — 17:00

6 July between 15:30 — 17:00

Please let me know if any of the above suit, otherwise, happy to look at alternative dates

Kind regards,

I
I
I  Straotegic Partnerships and Engagement

Marketing Directorate
Public Health England

Telephone: (020) 368 |

www.gov.uk/phe Follow us on v @PHE uk




Protecting and improving the nation’s health

From: I [ mailto J @ibvta.org.uk]

Sent: 15 June 2017 10:53

To: I

Cc: i @ibvta.org.uk; [ ' B Vartin Dockrell; [
Subject: Re: Stoptober

Dear .

Thank you for your e-mail. We would be happy to meet to discuss this.

Best wishes

I
I
Independent British Vape Trade Association (IBVTA)

T: +44 (0) 20 7808 N
M: +44 (0) 7974 IR

E:-@ibvta.org.uk

W: www.ibvta.org.uk

Skype: I



Follow IBVTA on Twitter: https://twitter.com/ThelBVTA

Please note that | currently work from home on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday, so if you wish to speak
with me on these days could you please contact me by e-mail or call me on my mobile telephone.

On 15 June 2017 at 10:47, | < @ohe sov.uk> wrote:

Hi both

Hope you are well.

Following our discussion regarding our Smoking Health Harms campaign at the beginning of the year
and our joint communications work it would be good to pick up a conversation regarding our plans
for Stoptober.

| wondered if you might be free for a call/meeting with Martin and myself in the near future.

Please let me know and_ will co-ordinate a suitable time and date.

Best regards.

I
I - \:rkting



Health and Wellbeing Directorate

Public Health England

0203 682 [ office

07779 73R mobile

www.gov.uk/phe

Follow us on Twitter @PHE_uk

Protecting and improving the nation’s health

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k >k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k >k >k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k %k %k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3%k >k 3%k %k >k 3k 3k 3k >k 3%k %k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3%k %k %k %k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3% %k %k %k %k %k k

The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely and
for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other person
without the express authority of Public Health England, or the intended recipient, or both. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part
of it. This footnote also confirms that this EMail has been swept for computer viruses by
Symantec.Cloud, but please re-sweep any attachments before opening or saving.
http://www.gov.uk/PHE
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

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k %k 5k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k ok 3k sk 5k 3k sk 3k 3k sk 5k sk sk sk 3k 5k 5k 5k 3k sk sk 3k sk 5k 3k sk 3k 3k sk 5k 3k %k sk >k 5k 5k %k %k %k 3k %k sk %k k k ok

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k sk sk %k %k 3k 3k sk sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 5k 3k sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk k ko ki k

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
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This communication (including any attachments) contains information which is confidential and may
also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s), please do not distribute, copy or use this communication or the information. Instead, if
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
destroy any copies of it. Due to the nature of the Internet, the sender is unable to ensure the
integrity of this message and does not accept any liability or responsibility for any errors or
omissions (whether as the result of this message having been intercepted or otherwise) in the
contents of this message. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of 23red.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful
place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more
Click Here.





